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From: FABIO VALENTINI (States Attorney)
To: DANIEL KIRK (States Attorney); WALTER HEHNER (States Attorney)
Cc: SALLY DALY (States Attorney); JOSEPH MAGATS (States Attorney)
Subject: Fw: New Filing in Baker case
Date: Monday, March 21, 2016 2:35:26 PM
Attachments: 2-1401 petition - 06 CR 810 - FINAL -- 3.16.16.pdf

Ex. OO People v. Baker and Glenn 09.18.06.pdf

Dan & Walt,

Please see below.  I have reviewed the pleading and attachments.  In short, the defense as
requesting that the convictions of these two co-defendants to be vacated.   Both pled guilty to
drug charges.  They are husband and wife.  Ben Baker is the same defendant whose drug
conviction we vacated about a month ago, because corrupt police officers (namely, former
CPD Sgt. Watts --- since prosecuted in federal court) were involved in his arrest.  This case
originated when Baker was on bond in the other case, and involves the same police officers. 
The defense did not previously seek to have this conviction vacated.  

 

Please let me know.  This is motioned up before Judge Martin for this Wednesday.  

Thanks,

From: Joshua Tepfer <josh@exonerationproject.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 12:34 PM
To: FABIO VALENTINI (States Attorney); CELESTE STACK (States Attorney)
Cc: Jon Brayman
Subject: New Filing in Baker case
 
Fabio/Celeste --

We filed the attached motion today on behalf of Ben Baker and his wife, Clarissa Baker.
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